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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: 26 June, 2015

To: Stephen O’Malley
Resident Representative
UNDP — Barbados and the OECS

From: Jessica Fgmﬁ—xﬁﬂ/(/\
Regional Director for Latin America and the Caribbean, RBLAC

Subject: Authorization for Direct Implementation (DIM) for BRB Award 00088003, Project

00094846 "Strengthening resilience and coping capacities in the Caribbean through
integrated early warning systems”

This is in reference to your letter requesting direct implementation for the above mentioned
project.

We hereby authorize direct implementation extension as of 26 June, 2015 through 25
June, 2016.

In view of the increased responsibilities in exercising delegation of direct implementation,
we emphasize the importance in receiving at the end of the period a report for this project

(financial and narrative). The report should also include, where applicable, a description of the
problems encountered and the solutions adopted.

Best regards,

Regional Bureau for Latin America and the Caribbean

UN House Building 128, City of Knowledge, Panama, Republic of Panama | P.O. Box 0816-1914
Tel: +507 302 4500 | Fax: +507 305 4551



